TELEST@

SOLUTIONS® I NCORPORATED

March 2, 2020

Via Electronic Mail

Patrick Lennberg

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Subject: Request for extension of Temporary Cessation period
Potts Pit #2 — Permit M2006-013

Dear Mr. Lennberg:

Eastern Colorado Aggregates, LLLP (ECA), has a five-year Temporary Cessation (TC1)
for the Potts Pit #2, which expires May 2020. ECA is notifying the Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) that the Potts Pit #2 was active during 2019 and
requests to save one year of TC1 so the TC1 expires in May 2021.

ECA temporarily activated Potts Pit #2 from June 2019 until September 2019 while reject
material was hauled off the Potts Pit #2 site to a nearby project. No new mining activity
took place. ECA was unaware of the need to notify the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety (DRMS) that the pit was being activated during a five-year Temporary
Cessation. ECA is now providing that notice. The pit has gone back into TC1. Currently,
ECA is undecided about the future plans for the pit.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
Telesto Solutions, Inc.
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Tilda Evans
Regulatory Administrator

cc: Kirkland Construction
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